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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  962-5107
December 31, 2012

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: Two (2)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT Two (2)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  962-5107

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 962-5107
	

	Analytical Water Testing ServicesAnalytical Water Testing Services

	December 31, 2012

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	swa
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\962-5107 ADD 2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR
FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on January 9, 2013

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT January 9, 2013.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarifications of specifications are to be directed to:  Debbie Scharnick

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATDebbie Scharnick, phone (559) 600-7110, e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, fax (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  962-5107 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

· All questions submitted that were not addressed in Addendum number one are presented in a Question/Answer format, attached.
· Also attached is all contracted pricing per test obtainable from the current contract. Please note not all test prices were available.



	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER Two (2) TO RFQ 962-5107

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Quotation No 962-5107 
Q: = Question

A: = County’s Response
1.  Q:  Page 5 – “Payment”:  Each set of samples received will be a unique set and will have a specific invoice per sample set.  How will the county make “partial” payment?

A: This refers to periodic payments made against the contract and are dependent on the number of invoices submitted by the vendor at any time during the length of the contract.  

2. Q:  Page 9 – “Piggyback”:  During the last contract period have any of the agencies in Kern, Kings, and Tulare Counties utilized this contract program for extended pricing?
A:  I don’t believe so. 
3. Q: Page 15 – items “D”, “E”, and “F”:  references the lab being responsible for the samples but they do not indicate where the samples are to be picked up from the County.  Will the county drop off samples at a local Fresno lab address? Or, will the samples be available at the County’s corporate yard?  We assume the lab will not be responsible to sample pick-up at the landfill?
A:  Samples are to be picked up at 2220 Tulare St., 6th Floor, Resources Division at the times designated in the RFQ
4. Q: Page 15 – item “J”:  just to clarify, is it the County’s true intent for this penalty clause to be “zero” payment if the draft or final report is late by “one” day?  Most penalty clauses are pro-rated by a certain percentage per each day late.  Also – has this “No Payment” been enforced on the last contract? 
A: Zero payment is the intent.  This Condition has been and will continue to be adhered to and enforced.  There is zero tolerance for this Condition.
5. Q: Page 18 -  part “S”:  We assume if the WRDs are amended during the duration of the contract the unit costs will be re-negotiated depending on the analytical changes? 
A:  If necessary, the agreement can be renegotiated with demonstration by the Laboratory of additional costs incurred for analytical changes to those bid for this RFQ.  
6. Q: Page 18 – part “T”:  indicates that a Cation/Anion balance will be provided for panels 1 and 2.  Will the County ‘field filter” the metals for these panels?  If not, the County should be aware that for turbid samples the balance will probably be out of ratio and at no fault to the lab.
A:  The lab will need to perform the necessary process(s) to ensure the Cation/Anion ratios are within acceptable limits. 

7. Q: Page 18 – part U:  Cay you identify the Engineering firm of record? 

A:  The County Consultant is Applied Engineering and Geology, Inc.

8. Q: Can you please post the current contract prices? 
A: All contracted pricing available is attached.
9. Q: What was the amount spent on this contract for last year? 
A: $36,431.00 Average per year 
10. Q: How frequent are the courier pick-ups?
A: Frequency is dependent on sampling schedule for disposal sites, and County staffing availability.  Once developed, a sampling schedule (subject to change) will be provided to the awarded bidder.   
11. Q: In section J of the Specific Bid Requirements, it states that “In the event County does not receive final / draft analysis reports within (15) working days, or final reports within 30 working days if a draft report was issued, Bidder agrees to pay all analytical costs related to the samples on the affected chain-of-custody, and the performance of such work shall be at no cost to the County and shall be reflected on the appropriate invoice. All no-cost services shall be denoted on the invoice.”  Is it always the case that the entire COC of samples be at no charge if only one test on the COC is late and partial data has been sent within the 15 working days?

A:  See Condition J
12. Q: If an instrument goes down or there happens to be an anomaly within the lab regarding a method will it negate the forfeiture of payment for that COC if the laboratory notifies the County of the issue ahead of time? 

A: See Condition M for additional clarification
13. Q: What is the timeline required for the EDF delivery into Geotracker as required in section U of the Specific Bid Requirements? Would this be subject to the 30 working day final report requirement?
A:  EDF’s will be subject to the same 30-working day requirement as the final report.

14. Q: For Panel 3A, can EPA 624 be ran in lieu of EPA 601/602?
A:  There is a typo on Page 19 of the RFQ; EPA 624 (Page 24) may be ran for Panel 3A.

15. Q: For TO-14 analysis in Panel 10, will the County be sampling in Suma Canisters or Tedlar bags? Is the laboratory responsible for supplying these sampling containers at no cost to the County?
A:  Due to sampling conditions, the County utilizes Suma Canisters which are inclusive of the containers listed in Condition C.  The Summa Canisters and all necessary fittings/gauges for sampling are to be provided by the laboratory at no additional cost to the County.

16. Q: Do you have a Microsoft Word or Excel version of the cost sheets that can be sent for easier data entry?

A: Attached as Excel spreadsheet:  Test Costs.xls
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